From:

To: Northampton Gateway
Subject: “Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange Project — Non-Material Change TR050006"
Date: 05 September 2022 22:08:28

From Pam Wootton

Hi

I strongly object to segro proposal to amend the original DCO

If SEGRO is allowed to amend the DCO it would open the floodgates to other
developers to adopt the same approach: ignoring original commitments,
bypassing local planning and flagrantly breaching national government policy.

Kind regards Pam Wootton

Sent from my iPhone





